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Subjech: BE: Reguest for Culside Counsel Confract
Tk Friday, September 4, 2020 54744 P
Attachments: PL feii g
FLD:

Please see the sttached partislly executed contract and disclosures from Mr. Cammack,

{ have reviewed the disclosure statermnent of Brandon Cemmack and am satisfied with the cholce of
putside counsel for this matter,

Thanks,
Lesley

From: GeneralCounsel <General Counsel@nag texas.gove
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:03 PM

Fo: FLDContracts «FLDContracts@oag texas.gove
Subject: Request for Quiside Counse! Contract

FLix

Gur office needs 1o engage outside counsel for legal services. GCIY has reviewed the request and
recommends entering Into a contract with attorney Brandon Cammack,

Please see the attached documents:
e An EAM for the renuest
e A draft contract for the outside counsel.

| am waiting on the signed conflict disclosure statement from Mr, Carmmack and will send once
receive.

Flease let us know If you have any questions.

Thanks,

Lesiey Feeach

General Coungel

Offiee of the Atioragy Gengral
{502} 936-1180

s

Thiz message muy be confidential andior privileged under Government Cody sections 332,104, 532,163, 352,187,
and 332111 and showld not be divclosed without the express suthorization of the Attorney Gengral,
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